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" Decombar 17, 1948

‘X

ey

A re Arthur T, Diclison
! 6 B. Stroet ,
i ‘ 01d Orchard Doach, laine

Dear iir, Diclkcon, - =

_ L have your lotter of the 7th, asliing if it is possidle
A for a cuaue fdopresentative to run for a municipal office such as
hﬁ' : tchat ol golocuiaa. -
ha

In redly I will say that Scction 11 of Article IV of
the Constitstlion of Iaine provides thalt no porson h01€ln6 any of-
Tice undcr the United Stntos or under this State, Jjustices ol the
peace, notarios pudlic and officers of tho @militia excopted, ghall
x - have a seat in oither house of our legislature so long as ne con~
' tinuecs in such orfics.

"o office of coloectman is 1ot a State office and is not
inco.zpatiblo. llovuever, our court has held that a municipal asscssor
is a State officer, and a nmexber of Tthe legislature cannot be a
membor of tho board of asscssors at the same tinec.

Trusting that this gilves you the infor:atiom jou desire

Very truly yours,

Ralph W. Farris
Attorncy General



